LAW ENFORCEMENT MEETING 10 OCTOBER 2017

The Waupaca County Law Enforcement Committee was called to order at 9:00 a.m. by Chairman Jonely. Members present: Supervisors Craig, Wilfuer, Poehlman, Handrich and Koeppen. Others present: Sheriff Brad Hardel, Chief Deputy Al Kraeger, Captain Don Conat, Captain Todd Rasmussen, Captain Rob Karski, Captain Adam Wogsland and Lt. Jason Russell.

Chairman Jonely gave the open meeting statement that this meeting and all other meetings of this Committee are open to the public. Proper notice has been posted and given to the press in accordance with Wisconsin Statutes so that the citizenry may be aware of the time, place and agenda of this meeting.

Motion by Supervisor Handrich, seconded by Supervisor Wilfuer to approve the agenda. Motion carried without a negative vote.

Motion by Supervisor Koeppen, seconded by Supervisor Poehlman to approve the minutes of the September 12, 2017 and the September 13, 2017 meetings of the Law Enforcement Committee. Motion carried without a negative vote.

Motion by Supervisor Craig, seconded by Supervisor Handrich to approve the September bills as presented. Motion carried without a negative vote.

Captain Karski reported for the Communication Center by distributing a monthly calls report for September. Dispatch staffing was discussed.

Captain Wogsland reported for the Jail that three females per shift is now mandatory. Jail staffing was updated.

Captain Conat reported for the Detective Division that two detectives recently attended death investigation school. A search warrant re: car break-ins was successful. A shooting north of New London is under investigation.

Captain Rasmussen reported on the Patrol Division statistics. A motion was made by Supervisor Wilfuer, seconded by Supervisor Poehlman to approve the patrol report. The motion carried without a negative vote. The patrol report was placed on file.

The Sheriff's Office report was presented by Chief Deputy Kraeger. A motion was made by Supervisor Craig, seconded by Supervisor Koeppen to accept the report. The motion carried without a negative vote and the report was placed on file.

The Sheriff's Report was given by Sheriff Hardel. He attended an IT meeting about Shortel/Moducom and the need for caller ID. A joint meeting with IT is scheduled for October 17 for a demonstration by Motorola regarding their radios and the Waupaca County Radio system. The Badger State Sheriff's Assoc. is sending donations to displaced deputies from Hurricane Harvey on October 13. The current Highway County Shop was visited to see what areas will need to be heated and determine the cost. Cost estimates are needed for securing evidence.

A motion was made by Supervisor Craig, seconded by Supervisor Poehlman to go into Closed session pursuant to Wis. Stat. 19.85(c): Considering employment, promotion, compensation or performance evaluation data of any public employee over which the governmental body has jurisdiction or exercises responsibility, and (f): Considering financial, medical, social or personal histories or disciplinary data of specific persons, preliminary consideration of specific personnel problems which, if discussed in public, would be likely to have a substantial adverse effect upon the reputation of any person referred to in such histories or data; to wit: two worker's compensation claims of Sheriff's Office employees. The motion carried with the an "aye" vote from Chairman Jonely, Vice Chairman Craig, Supervisors Poehlman, Handrich, Wilfuer and Koeppen. Motion carried.

Those in attendance were Sheriff Brad Hardel, Chief Deputy Al Kraeger, Captain Adam Wogsland, Captain Todd Rasmussen, Captain Rob Karski, Lt. Jason Russell, Human Resources Director Amanda Welch and all committee members. A motion was made by Supervisor Handrich, seconded by Supervisor Poehlman to adjourn into open session with Chairman Jonely, Vice Chairman Craig, Supervisors Wilfuer, Handrich, Koeppen and Poehlman voting "aye". Motion carried.

Supervisor Handrich moved, second by Supervisor Wilfuer to adjourn at 10:45 a.m. Motion carried.

Vickie Thoe, Secretary